
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
September 9, 2021 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Montgomery 
101 Old Plantersville Road 
Montgomery, Texas 77316 
 
Re: Construction of Downtown Waterline Replacement 
 Change Order No. 1 
 City of Montgomery  
 
Dear Mayor and Council: 
 
We received and concur with Jones|Carter’s recommendation of approval of Change Order No. 1 to the 
Downtown Waterline Replacement contract. This change order includes changes due to TxDOT 
requirements, delays due to TxDOT permitting, and an additional waterline connection.  
 
The contractor has requested an additional $18,595.30 to cover changes caused by TxDOT including 
changes to the crossing of FM 149, delays and additional mobilizations caused by TxDOT, and changes to 
fire hydrant connections as a result of TxDOT comments. Additionally, there was an additional required 
waterline connection not included in the original bid. We have reviewed the requested additional pay 
items and offer no objection.  
 
Additionally, the contractor has requested 50 calendar days be added to the contract period of 
performance due to delays caused by TxDOT and inclement weather. We have reviewed the requested 
days and offer no objection to this request.  
 
Approval of the change order will result in a $18,595.30 increase to the contract amount, from 
$913,838.00 to $932,433.30. This is an increase of 2.03%. Approval will also increase the contractor period 
of performance from 160 to 210 calendar days. This is an increase of 31.25%.   
 
If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Chris Roznovsky, PE 
      Engineer for the City 
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Enclosures:  Change Order No. 1 – Downtown Waterline Replacement 

Cc (via email): Mr. Richard Tramm – City of Montgomery, City Administrator 

  Ms. Susan Hensley – City of Montgomery, City Secretary 

  Mr. Dave McCorquodale – City of Montgomery, Director of Planning & Development 

  Mr. Alan Petrov – Johnson Petrov, LLP, City Attorney 






